Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Wednesday March 11, 2020, at 7.15pm, at the Parish Church, Browns Lane, Stanton on the Wolds

Couns: Richard Whitby, (chairman)
Hilary Whitby, Martin Danielson, Jim Goodman, Julie Spillane(A), Paul Spillane(A).

Clerk Mike Elliott in attendance. Couns John Cottee and Rob Inglis, and one resident.

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Coun. Julie Spillane
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST Cllrs Richard and Hilary Whitby on planning application 120/00130/ful. Mrs Kath Gibson, 138B Browns Lane.
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 8, 2020 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman

4] CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

At the last meeting the council co-opted two new members, Paul and Julie Spillane at the last meeting. There is still one vacancy available.

The Borough council had confirmed that council tax had been collected as required for the property at 143 Browns Lane.

5] REPORT FROM THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCIL MEMBER

Couns. Inglis and Cottee updated the council on various items, including budgets set by the two authorities, problems of flooding, and steps being taken to deal with the coronavirus situation.

6] CORRESPONDENCE

Nicola Twidale wrote in respect of dangers because of the amount of rubbish including glass, bottles, etc. on the footpath from the railway tunnel to Browns Lane. She said children and animals could easily be injured. The clerk was asked to obtain precise details of the path.

James Hatchett, Nottinghamshire County Council Rights of Way Officer wrote in respect of the Network Rail path leading from Browns Lane to the railway tunnel. He said Network Rail were the registered landowners. The clerk said he had informed Community Heart Beat that the council were not aware of any local organisation wishing to take over control of the former red telephone kiosk at the side of Melton Road. Linda Millband wrote in regard to the poor condition of Lamin Gap Lane. The clerk was asked to investigate the matter.

Notts County Council leader Coun. Kay Cutts highlighted the MyNotts App which they had made available for residents allowing them to obtain a wide variety of information.

Advance notice of public consultation on the Nottinghamshire and Nottingham Waste Local Plan Issues and Options document was given by Notts County Council and Nottingham City Council. Coun. Cottee said a new waste dump was planned but no information could yet be given on it.

Notts County Council advised that the Minerals Local Plan, would shortly go before an independent Inspector who will hold round-table hearings in public to discuss specific issues.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council applications

20/00217/ful. Mr Kirk, Stanton Lodge, Thurlby Lane. Install NIBE F1345 60kw ground source heat pump along with associated grounds collector. No objection

120/00130/ful. Mrs Kath Gibson, 138B Browns Lane. Two storey side extension, single storey rear extension, front porch extension. Couns. Hilary and Richard Whitby declared an interest in this application, making the meeting at this point inquorate and so no discussion took place on the application.

Rushcliffe Borough Council decisions

19/02776/ful. Kian Wilson, Fairfield House, Widmerpool Lane, Keyworth. Single storey extension and other alterations. Grant.

19/02835/ful. Mr Parsons, 63 Stanton Lane. Fencing to boundary and to adjoin house, detached garden room. Grant

18/02760ful. Darren Haynes, 29 Stanton Lane. Demolish garage and store, construct new dwelling with car port, enclosed courtyard, revised access to Stanton Lane. Refuse.

Comment was made on the future use of a piece of land adjacent to Barnfield Farm on Nicker Hill at Keyworth.

8] VILLAGE AMENITIES:

Coun. Goodman spoke on the Litter pick being held on May 28. He also raised the question of Neighbourhood Watch in the village.

The chairman said there was progress being made in regard to the project for the village gateway sign, with the design of it now in progress.

9] FINANCE

Accounts for payment were approved as per the circulated list.

10] WEBSITE -- NEWSLETTER

Coun. Hilary Whitby said the latest issue of the newsletter had been published and was ready for distribution. There was a need to find more people willing to help distribute it.

There had been some updates on the website.

11] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The litter pick for March 28 was confirmed, between 10am and 12 noon, starting from the parish church. The council had sufficient items of equipment.

12] VE75 DAY

Plans for the commemoration of the 75th anniversary of the end of the war in 1945 with Germany were highlighted. The council were joining forces with Keyworth and would be supporting an Indoor Street Party in the village hall there at 3-30pm on Friday May 8. Contributions to a sharing picnic table would be appreciated. On the day there will be music in the hall from 12noon to 2pm and from 2-15 to 2.45. A bugler will play the Last Post at 2.55 on Saturday May 9 there will be a dance in the village hall, with free admission.

13] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING MAY 13, 2020 AT 7-15PM Nothing was put forward.

14] PUBLIC SESSION

There were no public present.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8-30pm.